
                            
 

May 8, 2025 

Addendum No. 1 

Request for Quotation (RFQ) V-2347A 

New Server and Replacing Server Blades for IT 
       

Prospective Offerors: 

Reference is made to the subject solicitation wherein the following changes are hereby 
incorporated: 

The NICE BUS response to all questions received to date, shall be incorporated in RFQ V-2347A, per this 
Addendum No. 1. 

Question 1 Have you already got approval on the financial funds since last RFQ V-2347? In other words, 
is this RFQ funded? We ask the question since 120-days bid Quote availability usually will not be 
applicable to our bidder on one-time estimate Quote by the Server Computer manufacturer. And as the 
bidder, we expect the execution (and payments) of any PO or contract will be within a feasible 
timeframe instead of holding up by NICE because of funding issues. 

 
NICE BUS Response to Question 1: 

RFQ V-2347A is fully funded 

 

Question 2:  Shall we request for bid opening results at one day after the RFQ due date at May 19, 
2025? We respect transparent bid process if NICE-Transdev can make all bidders knowing bid outcomes 
on time instead of waiting for up to 120 days? 

 

NICE BUS Response to Question 2: 

This procurement is a RFQ (Request for Quotation) – it is not an IFB (Information for Bids), as such there 
is no formal ‘bid opening’ in a public venue.  Price Quotes will not be shared with others, nor published 
to the marketplace….  

 

 

 

 



                            
 
 

Question 3:  How many VMs will be migrated? 
 

NICE BUS Response to Question 3: 

Twenty (20) 

 

Question 4:  Do you need vSphere licensing with the new servers? 
 
 

NICE BUS Response to Question 4: 

No. 

 

Question 5:  What type of power cords are needed? 
 
 

NICE BUS Response to Question 5: 

NEMA 5-5P- to C13 Wall plug 125 volt 15 Amp, 3 FT 

 

Question 6:  Should we supply cables to connect ISCSI and Network or will you supply? 
 
 

NICE BUS Response to Question 6: 

NICE Bus does not require the vendor/price quoter to furnish 6-ft and/or 20-ft cables. 

 

 

 

 

 

*** End of Addendum No. 1 *** 

 


